DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 171 j 18327 . MNB

Agency Name

DTMB/Michigan State Fairgrounds

Available Funds $

Scope Relocation of the Veterans Memorial Index Number 12345
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019

Director SAB Architect SmithGroup

BIDDER: AWARD:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
STE Group, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $568,249.00
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303
Mt. Clemens Mi 48043 L
WCI Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $716,900.00
20210 Conner Street )
Detroit M 48234 -

171 / 18327 . MNB
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 16137 . RMP
Agency Name DOC/Richard A. Handlon Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope MTU Roof Repairs Index Number 39503
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019 11835
Director 2] sAB Architect  Intertek - PSI
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low ] Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND %
Versatile Roofing Systems, Inc. 5.00%

12865 Poplar Avenue
Grant Mi 49327

BID BOND
Bond

BASE BID
$1,069,505.00

|

g

McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Company 5.00%
3960 Ann Arbor Road
Jackson Mi 49202

Bond

$1,127,756.00

A

Schreiber Corporation 5.00%
29945 Beck Road
Wixom Mi 18393

Bond

$1,296,345.00

472 | 16137 . RMP
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DME-121 10 Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 ] 19361 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Selfridge Air National Guard Base Available Funds $
Scope Replace Roof AASF #2 Building 1416 Index Number 12345
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third B Addendum

=

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
JD Candler Roofing Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $777,300.00
3111 Industrial Drive \
Livonia MI 48150 -/
QDV Construction Services, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $1,455,000.00
4358 Hushen Drive )
Bay City Mi 48706
Antler Construction Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $1,520,000.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 %)
Canton M 48187 -

511 / 19351 . AGY
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DME=412(R T00) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J 19399 . CAK
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $
Scope Replace Sanitary Sewer - 500 Area Index Number
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019
Director ] SAB Architect  Eng., Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum B

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $2,620,179.75
2026 S. Maple Valley Road
St. Helen Mi 48656
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $2,861,946.24
841 Lakeshore Drive
Gladwin Ml 48624
Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $3,526,967.15
P.O. Box 396
Oscoda Mi 48750
Malley Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $3,604,445.00
1531 N. Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858
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DMB-412 (R 10/26) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) i
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 18356 . BDW
Agency Name DNR/Lapeer State Game Area Available Funds $
Scope Shooting Range Improvements Index Number 12345
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019
Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond

841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin MI 48624

BASE BID
$398,400.00

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond
55820 Grand River, Suite 250
New Hudson Mi 48165

$421,990.00

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond
30375 Northwestern Hwy., Suite #101
Farmington Hills Mi 48334

$449,000.00

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes 5.00% Bond
5501 East Clinton Trail
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827

$501,300.00

SS

STE Group, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303
Mt. Clemens Mi 48043

$728,753.00

v
b)

p—

751 / 18356 . BDW
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DMB=412.R 12196} Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 18293 . SAR
Agency Name DEGLE/Henry Street Available Funds $
Scope Site Remediation Index Number 12345
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2019 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2019
Director & SAB Architect AKT Peerless
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate o
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $108,724.24

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E )

Bay City M 48706 =

Shaw Contracting Company 5.00% Bond $112,340.00

509 Morton Street

Bay City Mi 48706 N

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $117,950.00

30375 Northwestern Hwy., Suite #101 T
=

Farmington Hills Ml 48334

761 / 18293 . SAR
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